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HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, Blk C #01-61 / 01-34, Singapore 417883

Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 / 9666 9680 Fax: 6743 4896
ESTIMATE
PENG WANG FISH PRODUCT o Date 116,09.2019
3017 Bedok North Street 5 II e Vehicle No 'YP 5695 G
5486121 v\ Make/Model tHINO XZU700R
Accident date :11.07.2019
No DESCRIPTION Qty Amount (58)
List Items
1 Front RH conner panel ) 1 § 315
2 Front RH side mirror r e 98¢ 1 $ 71574
3 Front RH side mirror bracket - 1 S 330 ~
4 Front RH head lamp e e 1 $ 570 —
S 14325
Less 10% Disc S 14325
Total 5 1289.25
Labour Cost
1 Remove, replace & repair consistent to the accident a9 S 8o - o
2 Respray painting S 8op— ~sdu
S 1600

Grand Total S 2889.25




Shu Pei (LKKAuto) e —

From: Janice Goh <janice.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 441 PM

To: Shu Pel [LKKAuUtD)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YN7940X (Ol : EQI - DM19HO01954/5G) AND
YP5695G (TP : LKK REF - CCH/EQI19015570/Awb3) on 11.07.2019

Attachments; YN7940X.PDF

Hi Shu Pei

As requested, please find attached our insured’s report for kind attention.
Thank you.

Janice Goh

SCUTIVE | Liaim

T

EQ Insurance Company Limited
Wamaill Roal 81700 Towsr Bock MND Complies Srmgapore 069110
did &% &40 30312 | ted &% 62273 9433 et B3 fax 6% £233 4190 E

o |

[

Privileged/Canfidential informotion may be contained In this messoge. If pou are not the intended recipient, please notlfy the sender immediotely ond delete oll copies of It

From: Shu Pel [LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:40 AM

To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YN7940X (Ol : EQI - TBA) AND YP5635G (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/EQI19015570/Awb3) on 11.07.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured'’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pel | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-00535 | email: ghupei@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108



Best Regards,

. Shu Pei| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366-0055 | emall: shupel @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

Total Control Panel

To: ggiprs@ eginsurnnce cony &g Hemove ldawio.com from my allow list
From: shupe: & lkkauto.com

You received thiv mexvage becoiie the diomain fkauto.com i on vour allow list.



HﬂanThnE{LKKAunﬂ

From: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 5:37 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto]

Subject: Re: EQ INSURED: YN 7940 X OURREF: YP5695G D.OA: 11.07.2019
Attachments: img-Z09173522.pdf

Dear Xiao Tong

Enclosed ATA for payment purpose.
Kindly proceed to the payment.

Thank You.

Regards,

ling Yee

Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C
#01-34/401-61

Singapore 417883

Tel : 6746 5519 Fax : 6743 4896

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Hua Meng <huameng@live com.sg>

Subject: RE: EQ INSURED: YN 7940 X OUR REF: YP 5695 G D.O.A: 11.07.2019

Without Prejudice
|save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $§1,050.00{all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

"Please note that our above settlement is made on a without prejudice basls, and should not be construed as an admission af liability on
our part or on the part of our Insured/driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed In any other related matter(s) in
respect of the accident. Our offer made In respect of this present matter ls made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be
made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related matters,

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Voucher (for
settlement sum above $20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made
payment on the settlement sum.”

"BeR WHNHES BT MITYY CATLIDMGEY i | Hpnry Now Yedr 2000



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fnx: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S(4080%3)

From: Suwanna {LKK Auto) <Suwanna@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 1:57 PM

To: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: EQ INSURED: YN 7940 X OUR REF: YP 5695 G D.0.A: 11.07.2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please be informed that this matter 1s now handled by my colleague, Miss Hsiao Tong.
Hi Hsiao Tong,

FYNA, our ref CC6/EQI19015570/Apb3

Thank yvou.

HBest Regards,

Suwanna Te-Uttaruang | Admin support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Email Suwanna@ lkkauto.com| fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg>

Sent: Fnday. 22 November 2019 11:12 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@ lkkauto. com>

Subject: Re: EQ INSURED: YN 7940 X OUR REF: YP 5695 G D.O.A: 11.07.2019
Importance: High

Dear Vivian
We refer to our email dated 15.10.2019,
We had yet to get your reply.

Kindly let us have your offer soonest.

Thank You



Regards,

Jing Yee

Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop
| Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C
#01-34/#01-61

Singapore 417883

Tel : 6746 5519 Fax : 6743 4896

From: Hua Meng
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 6:48 PM

To: Vivian Lau <vivianlau(@ lkkauto.com=
Subject: EQ INSURED: YN 7940 X OUR REF: YP 5695 G D.O.A: 11.07.2019

Dear Sir/Madam

We refer above mentioned accident.

We would like to inform that we have finalized with your surveyor.
Kindly revert your offer within 14 days.

Your prompt reply will be appreciated by us.

We enclose relevant documents for your attention.

Thank You.

Regards,

Jing Yee

Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop
Tel: 6746 5519  Fax:6743 4896

[x]

Virus-free. www avg com




Auta
! !_,_4_’ Consullants
e e Pie Lid

Company Registration No. 19680T180R

S1URIAVE 1, #12.35 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SING APORE 405933 TEL : (065) 62563361 FAN ; (M%) 62564515

To : M/s EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Date: 20/12/2019

IRD P IRE
YN 7940% (Insd Veh) |Your Ref. No. : DM19HO01954/SG
e  YP 56956 (TP Veh) |OurRef No.: CCS/EQI18016570/Apb3a2
Date of Accident  11/07/20018
Liability 100% -
Final Repair Cost % B50.00 B - o
Loss of Use ] 20000 | 2 days B o
Rental (If any) = | d_a}r_s B
Dtha_rs: '8 7.45 o
- 1§ B .
1,057.45
Final Settlement Sum |: § 1,050.00 |GLOBAL SUM

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1)

HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

JOANNE LEE
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid




y 7L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933

-
il B B
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 129607188R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607188-R

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY L Ref : CCB/EQI19015570/Apb3g2

dopi |NERII
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 20-12-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 0689110

Insured Veh., YN 7840X Veh. Inspected YP 5695G
Policy No. DMCPHQ18-001225 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM18HO01854/5G Excess ($) 0,00
Assign From Assign Date 02/09/2019

Make & Model HIND XZU700R c.c 4009

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JHHTCS3H40K003275 Colour WHITE
Odometer B1986 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL

R/H Front Tyre |7.00R16 WEST LAKE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |7.00 R18 WEST LAKE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |7.00R18 WEST LAKE & mm
_LIHRwTyu 7.00 R18 WEST LAKE & mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION,

General Information
Accident Date 11072018 Inspection Date 02/09/2018
Survey held at HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WKSP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-61 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS

Remarks.

AJTHE INS_FEC'I'ICIN WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFPAIRS.

e s e S e L ey
Estime :_r.__=_||1|: v "-:r'.J.# 'Lr'-T‘.E:.!'I'




’ ” L’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
o TEL- 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg No. 18-8607196-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YP 5695G

1|FRONT RH CONNER PANEL
1|FRONT RH SIDE MIRROR

1|FRONT RH SIDE MIRROR BRACKET
1|FRONT RH HEAD LAMP

LESS 10% DISCOUNT

LABOUR

REMOVE, REFLACE & REPAIR CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.

RESPRAY PAINTING.

—_—

—
P
‘Condition

CRACKED
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

Page Mo.1 of 1

315.00 315.00
217.50
330,00 -
570.00 570.00
-143.25 -88.50|
1,289.25 796.50
600.00 200.00
B00.00 100.00

%g
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart s made solely for the use snd benefil of he Client named an the frond page of this Rapart.




